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CELEBRATING OVER 80 YEARS  

 

MARK L. FREED 

MLF@curtinheefner.com 

 

       March 29, 2019 

 

Via Electronic Filing  

Rosemary Chiavetta, Esquire  

Secretary  

PA Public Utility Commission 

P.O. Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA  17105-3265 

 

 Re: Pennsylvania State Senator Andrew E. Dinniman v. Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. 

  Docket Nos. C-2018-3001451 and P-2018-3001453 

 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:  

 

 Kindly accept this letter in response to Sunoco Pipeline L.P.’s (“Sunoco”) request to lift 

the injunction on construction of the Mariner East 2 pipeline at Shoen Road in West Whiteland 

Township.  Please be advised that, in light of Sunoco’s appeal of this matter to the 

Commonwealth Court, this Commission lacks the jurisdiction to consider this request.  In 

addition, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has not issued the 

approvals necessary for Sunoco to proceed with the requested construction. 

 

 On or about August 24, 2018, Sunoco sought permission to appeal from the 

Commission’s interlocutory Order of June 15, 2018, as certified by the Commission’s Order of 

July 25, 2018, to the Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania.  By Order dated September 27, 

2018, the Commonwealth Court granted Sunoco’s request.  In so doing, the Commonwealth 

Court expressly ruled that “[a]ll proceedings in this matter before the PUC are stayed pending 

resolution of this appeal.”  A copy of the Commonwealth Court’s Order is attached hereto.  In 

light of the forgoing, the Commission lacks the jurisdiction to consider Sunoco’s request. 

 

 In addition, DEP has not issued to Sunoco the approvals needed to begin construction and 

lift the ongoing injunction.  On February 8, 2019, DEP placed a hold on the issuance of 

approvals to Sunoco, specifically including any approvals under the August 10, 2017 Corrected 

Stipulated Order.  A copy of DEP’s February 8, 2019 letter is also attached hereto.  DEP has 

indicated that during this period it may review, but will not issue approvals for, the subject 
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applications and requests.  In a February 9, 2018 letter (attached to Sunoco’s Affidavit), DEP 

further advised Sunoco that it cannot restart HDD 360 until “DEP determines” that the certain 

conditions are met, “to the satisfaction of DEP.”  Sunoco claims that in a March 28, 2019 email 

from a DEP assistant counsel regarding DEP’s review of certain information, DEP issued 

Sunoco the needed approvals to construct the Mariner East 2 pipeline at the Shoen Road work 

location (HDD S3-0360) in West Whiteland Township.  Based on the express language of the 

DEP’s February 8, 2019 letter, however, DEP did not and could not issue any such approvals.  

Accordingly, Sunoco’s request must be denied. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

       Very truly yours,  

        
       Mark L. Freed 

       For CURTIN & HEEFNER LLP 

 

Enclosures 

cc: The Honorable Elizabeth Barnes (via email: ebarnes@pa.gov) 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing Pre-Hearing 

Memorandum upon parties of record in this proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 

52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant), in the manner and upon the persons 

listed below: 

Via electronic service 

 

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire 

Kevin J. McKeon, Esquire 

Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire 

Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak LLP 

100 North Tenth Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17101 

tjsniscak@hmslegal.com 

kjmckeon@hmslegal.com 

wesnyder@hmslegal.com 

 

Robert Fox, Esquire  

Neil Witkes, Esquire  

Diana A. Silva, Esquire 

Manko, Gold, Katcher & Fox, LLP  

401 City Avenue, Suite 901  

Bala Cynwyd, PA  19004  

rfox@mankogold.com 

nwitkes@mankogold.com 

dsilva@mankogold.com 

 

Kathryn Urbanowicz, Esquire  

Clean Air Council  

135 South 19th Street, Suite 300 

Philadelphia, PA  19103 

kurbanowicz@cleanair.org 

 

Virginia Marcille-Kerslake 

103 Shoen Road  

Exton, PA  19341 

VKerslake@gmail.com 

 

Robert L. Byer, Esquire 

Leah A. Mintz, Esquire 

Duane Morris LLP 

600 Grant Street, Suite 5010 

Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

rlbyer@duanemorris.com 

lmintz@duanemorris.com 

 

 

Rich Raiders, Esquire 

Raiders Law 

321 East Main Street 

Annville, PA  17003 

rich@raiderslaw.com 

 

 

 

 

Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire 

Garrett P. Lent, Esquire 

Post & Schell PC 

17 North Second Street 

12th Floor 

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 

akanagy@postschell.com 

glent@postschell.com 

Vincent M. Pompo, Esquire 

Alex J. Baumler, Esquire 

Lamb Mcerlane PC 

24 East Market St., Box 565 

West Chester, PA 19382-0565 

vpompo@lambmcerlane.com 

abaumler@lambmcerlane.com 
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Erin Mcdowell, Esquire 

Range Resources –  

Appalachia LLC 

3000 Town Center Boulevard 

Canonsburg, PA  15317 

emcdowell@rangeresources.com  

 

 

 

CURTIN & HEEFNER LLP  

 
                                                                            By:_________________________________

       Mark L. Freed (Pa. I.D. No. 63860) 

       2005 South Easton Road, Suite 100 

  Dated:  March 29, 2019    Doylestown, PA 18901 
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